

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER

731 S Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Voice 702-229-6301
Fax 702-474-0352
TTY 702-386-9108

www.lasvegasnevada.gov

October 24, 2008

Mr. Greg McDermott
City of Las Vegas
Public Works Department
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: MSH-29859 - MASTER PLAN OF STREETS AND HIGHWAYS

Dear Mr. McDermott:

Your request to Amend the Master Plan of Streets and Highways FOR A PROPOSED 82-FOOT WIDE COLLECTOR TO SERVE AS AN EAST AND WEST CONNECTION BETWEEN VETERAN'S MEMORIAL PARKWAY AND MARYLAND PARKWAY NORTH OF HARRIS AVENUE AND ADD VETERAN'S MEMORIAL DRIVE AS AN 80-FOOT COLLECTOR BETWEEN BONANZA ROAD AND THE PROPOSED NEW COLLECTOR STREET, Ward 5 (Barlow), was considered by the Planning Commission on October 23, 2008.

The Planning Commission voted to recommend **APPROVAL** of your request, subject to the following:

Public Works

1. City Staff is empowered to modify this application, if necessary, for technical concerns or other related review actions provided current City of Las Vegas requirements are still complied with and the intent of the submitted Master Plan of Streets and Highways is satisfied.

This item will be considered by the City Council on **November 19, 2008**, at 1:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 400 Stewart Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada. ***The Council requires that you or your representative be present at this meeting.*** If you or your representative chooses not to attend, the City Council may act in your absence without your input.

Sincerely,

Peter Lowenstein, AICP
Planning Supervisor
Case Planning Division

PL:clb

Mayor
Oscar B. Goodman

City Council
Gary Reese
(Mayor Pro Tem)
Larry Brown
Steve Wolfson
Lois Tarkanian
Steven D. Ross
Ricki Y. Barlow

City Manager
Douglas A. Selby

